
Questions and Answers Received for Private-Public Partnership Consultant Partnership Services   
                                                                (February 8, 2018) 
 
1. Is the University looking for potential P3 opportunities at all three campuses?  Or will the P3 

advisor focus on opportunities at the Oxford (main) campus? 
a. A: The P3 advisor role will initially focus on the Oxford Campus.  However, it does not 

preclude the possible future review of opportunities at our regional campuses. 
 

2. Sec 4.7.1 “Submission and Packing Checklist”. Please clarify the requirement of and purpose for 
a “vendor registration form” that was included in some RFP Packets. 

a. Please disregard the need to provide a vendor registration form. It is not required. 
 

3. Sec. 1.0 “Purpose of RFP”. Please provide any information available on “options that the 
University has identified” that may drive value if placed within a public-private partnership (e.g., 
student housing, parking, etc.). 

a. Miami University would like to evaluate a 4.71-acre site on the north end of campus 
adjacent to Millett Hall (indoor arena) for potential P3 opportunities. As outlined in 
Sections 1 and 2 of the RFP, the University is requesting costs to perform a market 
evaluation of potential highest and best use development options for this site, if it is a 
plausible and, in the University’s, best interest for development, and any related pros 
and cons of doing so against options to deliver, as well as related cost to act in advisory 
role as noted during subsequent development.  Please provide the supporting staff and 
staff costs to do market evaluation, review plausibility and if plausible to support the 
University as Advisor. 

b. The University would also like to evaluate its on-campus hoteling to investigate 
plausibility of value of placing this operation in a public- private partnership 
arrangement. Again, staff, costs and methodology to do so is required to help the 
university evaluate proposals. 

c. Other operations may be considered once a P3 partner is selected and a dialog can occur 
once market evaluation and opportunities are understood.  For purposes of this proposal 
please provide a staff wage rate for each role / member of the team proposed should 
any additional services be needed. 
  

4. Sec. 2 “Proposal Content”. “Vendors should affix their Section 2 response pages to this bid 
package by using a secure fastener (e.g. binder clip).” Does the University prefer loose / 
unbound pages that are affixed using binder clips for each hardcopy of the response (original + 4 
copies)? Are coil-bound or spiral-bound responses acceptable? 

a. Please only submit via loose / unbound copies using a binder clip. 
 

5. Sec 2.1.2 Under this section, the University is requesting a sampling of projects over the past 
two years.  We have a depth of relevant experience and client relationships that go back many 
years and we would hope to provide our insights from this experience as well as more recent 
engagements.  We respectfully request that the University also consider experience of projects 
beyond 2 years in its evaluation of proposal submissions. 

a. For purposes of this submittal please only submit the past two years relevant experience.  
Should the submitter wish to highlight relevant projects beyond 2 years, please provide 
outside the binder clip / required package separate marketing or related slip sheets that 



may readily highlight any additional information that minimizes effort outside the 
delineated request. 
 

6. Sec 2.3.2 Please confirm whether the University anticipates that the P3 consultant will develop 
capital, operating and lifecycle costs for potential projects, or whether these will delivered by 
the University’s technical/ engineering consultant? 

a. The University will require the consulting developing team’s technical staff to provide 
these services.  However, the P3 consultant should be prepared and have the capability 
to review and advise the University of the validity and market standards against 
proposed costs and assumptions. 

7. Sec. 2.6 This section requests an estimate of hours and overall price to undertake the work 
provided in the RFP.  Given the broad range of services anticipated, and possible range, number 
and type of projects which might be considered, the range of potential hours may be difficult to 
define with precision at this stage,  
a)     Is this estimate of hours intended to be form the basis of the contract price, or is this 
intended to be used for evaluation purposes only, and refined when specific potential public 
private partnership opportunities are identified? 
b)     Would the University be willing to accept a list of the personnel expected to participate 
along with fee rates for each member of staff for the purpose of evaluation? 
For other similar engagements, we have found it effective to provide a firm estimate of level of 
effort/ number of hours on a phased basis to create a “not to exceed” fee prior to commencing 
any individual task, when there is greater clarity about the scope of the specific task - thereby 
reducing contingency in estimates of time which would otherwise be necessary to address 
uncertainty. 
 a. Please see answer to Question # 3 above for clarification.   

b. Also, the estimated hours, methodology, and costs to perform services to evaluate the 
4.71 acre site and to do an evaluation of the hoteling opportunities along with 
subsequent costs to act as advisor to develop either of these options needs to be 
delineated to help form an evaluation of each proposer.  The University would anticipate 
some refinement of the scope and related costs once an award is made.  

 

 
 


